& ASSOCIATES, PLLC

November 16, 2023
Chatham County, NC

RE: Savannah Ridge Subdivision — E-911 / Addressing Correspondence

To whom it may concern —

The purpose of this letter is to document the correspondence between Garden Street Communities
Southeast, L.L.C with Chatham County with regard to the proposed street names within the proposed
Savannah Ridge Subdivision. The attached email provides documentation that the road names requested
are available and have been requested by the developer of the project from Denise Suits with Chatham
County. Please refer to the attached email and road name application.

Sincerely,
Pra T Okin”

O’Kane and Associates, PLLC

O’Kane & Associates, PLLC
107 Union Drive, Suite 202 Washington, North Carolina 27889 / (252) 702-1910



brian@okaneandassociates.com

From: Zach Daugherty <zdaugherty@gardenstreetcommunities.com>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 10:39 AM

To: brian@okaneandassociates.com

Subject: Fw: Savannah Ridge

Attachments: SKM_C550i23061209570.pdf

Zach Daugherty

Acquisitions & Development

Garden Street Communities Southeast, L.L.C.
149 US Hwy 70

Garner, NC 27529

0:919.233.6747

C:910.548.8433

xl

From: Zach Daugherty

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 10:14 AM
To: Denise Suits

Subject: Re: Savannah Ridge

Denise,
Here is a copy of the updated street name application.

Zach Daugherty

Acquisitions & Development

Garden Street Communities Southeast, L.L.C.
149 US Hwy 70

Garner, NC 27529

0:919.233.6747

C:910.548.8433

xl

From: Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamcountync.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 4:31:45 PM



To: Zach Daugherty
Subject: RE: Savannah Ridge

Hey Zach,

| got your email and was checking the road names. Orleans Drive, Mercer Ridge, Savannah Ridge Lane, Telfair Lane and
Warren Dr are still available. Let me know as soon as you can which ones you choose. Send me another subdivision form
with the ones you are going to use.

Thanks,
Denise

From: Zach Daugherty <zdaugherty@gardenstreetcommunities.com>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 4:16 PM

To: Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamcountync.gov>

Subject: Savannah Ridge

age originated from outside the Chatham County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and kne

Denise,

| just left you a voicemail. Wanted to make sure that the proposed street names for Savannah Ridge are still
available. Attached is the new proposed layout. As you can see, we have dropped some roads from the plans.

Zach Daugherty

Acquisitions & Development

Garden Street Communities Southeast, L.L.C.
149 US Hwy 70

Garner, NC 27529

0:919.233.6747

C:910.548.8433

xl




SUBDIVISION: Savannah Ridge

DIRECTIONS: From US-1, Take Exit 79 to Moncure Pittsboro Rd. Turn right onto
Jordan Dam Rd. Turn right onto Moncure School Rd. Site will be on the right (approx. 0.1 mile)
Garden Street Communities Southeast, LLC

DEVELOPER: PHONE NUMBER: (919) 422-2753

Major Development: X Minor Development:
Development with acreage of 10 acreage of 10 acres or more; °

Proposed road names OK to submit  DUPLICATED

‘ Do not Submit
Savannah Ridge Lane (main rd) 0 not Subm

Warren Drive B

Orleans Drive

Telfair Lane

Mercer Ridge

DATE SUBMITTED TO EOC:
SUBMITTED BY:

EQC OFFICER:

DATE ROADS APPROVED:
DATE FINAL PLAT RECEIVED:
‘DATE GIVEN TO 911:

DATE CONTACT MADE WITH NUMBERS:
SURROUNDING COUNTY CONTACTED:
PERSON SPOKEN WITH

GOMMENTS:

=y




'NOILIMLISNDZ 403 G35W313H LON - SHIMAD ASVEIN YD
0zs.1 33

oo . {dAD WyRws INISSAHD

i om0 o . - SNy SIS | . WYLS
AAOAYT LOTIVIHIAL N - - N of | Q33P0 B
——— . ﬂ S :
S - " . N
S :

3N ALIOU SID

ST
- i T—

UNOLKGI 515 SNUSHA
||||||| ..w:i:a._a S..:E

2N¥8 20301 WVINIS
_ . — ANVG 40 4L RIS
ITNT WS

NQLNG) LTV HONI BNILSIXY

WNALNOS L) HOvW INILSING

_— = InasYa aniLSIg
e oo e memecceeaJWONNOY AZY3A0US SNUSIK)

— ONTTROIINOIBRISIRT

e — LN avey -
—— ——  uHnesIANON oL
|||||| novauss

_— — mawsy

3N AL¥340UA

| wyearss -
HINHOO 315 52

—_— WSO LD
—_——— —— A¥aNNOT ALYIdOYd " ﬁ
ANISITRVIA 31 7 G
; 7 - wovaus
.00t \ NV ST
3 i -
\ -
A xvess -
Saisst
o -
¢ b4 )
o
ol =
m| = b P
Il =z :
21 = T00HDS
2| a > | AMYININTTZ
Il 163 - s JUNINOW
w
513 o
miz o “SNO(LDINNOD L33HAS 401 G3UNTO3 38 TIA SLINY34 AYMIANG #T
o | 2 “GOGHHOHOMSH L H03 NOLIWJOSSY SYINANOINOH
Q IHL 4D GINIVLNIVA ONY DL 30330 38 1195 JOVIS KISQ TV €L R
& m YUY 1S 0 WHE 33 TIVHS V3LV SNOIAL3WI ATINOOH 2L :
Z 101H2¥3 HO EIISAS LA TIGIAGNY 28711 WALEAS wans “TC 1 .
LS FHL ONKINACYINS WILSKS - . - -
‘WALVA AINIOZ WYHLYHD 311 OLNI 3L ONY IMEN 36 T YaLvA OF . - .
15T 38 TIVHS 110VY NOLLISHALM ASON UV - a
TV QMY ANAHOIADIY HTENG 09 ¥ IAVH TUA SIS TV 6 RIS
SRS . L
4003 0L GILOMALSNOD ONY ITGNG 30 TWASTITLISTIY 8 . .
SIS OdSI G . o
INIIVIUL 3OVAIS 2SO Y1 SOLYIION IL¥LS ONY ALNNGD L
VWYHIYHO GL LI3IS1T 30 TIM ONY INVLIISHG) TYOWHDL03D
153104 L AQ SMANLLI0 36 TV DNEIS ONY SNOLY2G
e WIS SHYNIANIED ONY LLWWIXOYddY UV NV ILIS IHLLITONGD
3HL WG NAIOKS SY3NY IS LN 10 TS ORY NOUVSOY L
‘AL¥340N4 THL W04
H SHOULYIN3 MLIVMAVUCIS FTSVOrTedv 1TV L33W 0L CIUITOY 35
£ AOLYD0) TYHd - n3ds
2 3215GRY KON 9
& "SI0 ALNNOD WYHLYHD WORS
NIXVL S0 NY3 1L HO NAAOHS ROLVINUOZNI IHATEO0AOLTIY 'S
ANDUS SHOWIL 3Hi 4 G2WYd3Vs INY ¥340TIAI
a 2L A GIAIACYA T114 AVD ¥ IACEA NINYL 303 NvId DL Viva 3115 ONILSIXT -
usia v
m “4710UD SNOWYWLL FHL A3 014V430d OHY. {dAL} ONVILIM
MIACHIAS M1 AB O3CIADYA AT VD ¥ WO NIV S¥0 Kl e alusa |
3 SIHL NO NMOHS LIS 10308 IHL 10 NOIIYWHOIN) ANYONNOR ‘£ OT61-ZAL-2SZ - INOH
§ “NOUDNUISHEY TastTon Tminenoy
HO3 GIQNIK 10N 5 OHY AINO S3504H04 NOLNLNTS31d 01020004
H TLAIINGD Y04 QW3 SV TLS TILGINCI AL 2 e ivivd e
2 'SIYAOY¢4Y WNTUNTSIUNT 40 LNIWIHNJ0W L
8 N SLNEI 31D SAYE 40 NOUSIIINIA ONY NOLIwMI) 2114 A0 (¥ L3N
8 wrarLizans - T
g ION SI STYADYSAY TWYONIddY ¥3H10 ONY FIVIS AINNGD ESLTTTRE16-INONd.
H W20 SNINIVIGO 0L 1334538 HAM ALTBISVI3 IHL "SNOLYINDIY ‘SESLE R WINVYD
m 1530 0 40 S YT
q 143INOD NOISIQ ¥ S3HLLNIOI NY1d LIS IWLLIIINOD SHL T ADBHORYO HIME L TuRGY)
i EILON NTId 008 L5 a0 L
£9526 W "A23INQ N0 _ (dAz) ¥393N8 WYINLS
£ ONVILAM ONILSE
- . VIV 1D3rOHd 1 w . .
. 4 Q007 = ,T :31VIS . - | -
LY 11t oW or Vi Vo
E - q st s Y
S P —
5zt e AeOr
235F 2 S o NOSWHOT,
n3 SR N
BED !
853
_  vIvOINIWdOWARG
N Lse] <
ze3 >
Do T SN,
-y I SO0, e
hwx o~ NN
a® S Lot > N \
Sas m o s eodor o A
m % E] w N SLNIWIHINDTY TWNOISNIWIA LO1 b
g2 o
I TR
g 2 =24 Tl onmazoroson
& m — -
a & Bg Tu ooz I
=2 % s
533 <l vt ,
N 2T i
~N A Vi¥Q 130uYd :
4 3
2
| o= i

L dVIAL ALINIDIA




SavannahRidge #* O\D# FQ" (2 ¢ € ‘?‘e':::&l‘

SUBDMSION:
From US-1, Take Exit 79 to Moncure Pittsboro Rd. Turn right onto
DIRECTIONS:
Jordan Dam Rd. Turn right onto Moncure School Rd. Site will be on the right (approx. 0.1 mile)
Communities Sotrtheast, TEC —
Major Development: X Minor Developm.ent: _

Development with acreage of 10 acreage of 10 acres or more: _-____

Proposed road names OK to submit DUPLICATED
Do not Submit
Orleans Drive \/

Live Qak Drive

Harper Lane

Mercer Ridge

Telfair Lane (Alternate)

J
v
VA
Savannah Ridge Lane (pain road) J
Y/
J

Warren Drive (Alt)

DATE SUBMITTED TO EOC: 4-L- al
SU—BMITTED BY: 24 ) uuqﬁaﬂi ——————————————————————————————

EQC OFFICER: __ Twriw S8

DATEROADS APPROVED: M-u-2i
DATE FINAL PLATRECEIVED:
"DATEGIVENTO0911:
DATE CONTACT MADE WITH NUMBERS:

PERSON SPOKEN WITH:
GOMMENTS:




Savannah Ridge

SUBDMSION:
From US-1, Take Exit 79 to Moncure Pittsboro Rd. Turn right onto
DIRECTIONS:
Jordan Dam Rd. Turn right onto Moncure School Rd. Site will be on the right (approx. 0.1 mile)
Communities Southeast, € —
Major Development: X Minor Developm.ent: _

Development with acreage of 10 acreage of 10 acres or more: -

Proposed road names OK to submit DUPLICATED

Do not Submit
Orleans Drive ‘/

Live Oak Drive

Harper Lane

Mercer Ridge

Telfair Lane (Alternate)

J
v
/
Savannah Ridge Lane ( main road) J
J
J

Warren Drive (Alt)

DATE SUBMITTED TO EOC: Y- (.- al

EOC OFFICER: __ Tawnmiw S8
"DATEROADS APPROVED: 4-t¢-2l

DATE FINAL PLATRECEIVED:
'DATEGIVENTO0911:

DATE CONTACT MADE WITH NUMBERS:

SURROUNDING COUNTY CONTACTED: _ __
PERSON SPOKEN WITH:

GOMMENTS:
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